

RE: Can you get a copy of the most recent TB note for Electricity Rate Mitigation -- there are some edits that need to be made re:the accounting description

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 22 Feb 2017 15:27:52 -0500
Attachments: RAN Electricity Price Mitigation v5 2017 02 18 vopcdcmtnpp.doc (1.06 MB)

Attached is still the most recent – with Nadine and Helen's comments. If you can make your edits in this one, I'll connect with PEMD.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: February-22-17 3:27 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Can you get a copy of the most recent TB note for Electricity Rate Mitigation -- there are some edits that need to be made re:the accounting description

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS